

Message

From: Michael Boll [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4811917E15054407B665FE16D12FF415-MICHAEL BOL]
Sent: 2017-10-05 8:52:10 AM
To: Rehob, James (ENERGY) [James.Rehob@ontario.ca]
CC: Christie, Tim (ENERGY) [Tim.Christie@ontario.ca]; Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY) [Daniel.Cayley@ontario.ca]; O'Riordan, Eamon (ENERGY) [Eamon.O'Riordan@ontario.ca]; Huang, Jackson (MEDG/MRIS) [Jackson.Huang@ontario.ca]; Thouin, Alena (ENERGY) [Alena.Thouin@ontario.ca]; Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]; Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshal]
Subject: RE: Consultation Copies - O. Reg. 206/17 and O. Reg. 429/04

Hi James,

We are just putting together our collective IESO comments on the draft regulations. We have also heard from OPG last night that the simpler (i.e. non GA) approach works from an accounting perspective. OPG obtained confirmation of this from E&Y. We have also received confirmation of the approach for IESO from KPMG. Both firms will need to see the draft regulations to confirm their views, but it looks like we should pursue the simpler approach.

Regards,
Michael

From: Rehob, James (ENERGY) [mailto:James.Rehob@ontario.ca]
Sent: October 04, 2017 11:57 AM
To: Michael Boll
Cc: Christie, Tim (ENERGY); Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY); O'Riordan, Eamon (ENERGY); Huang, Jackson (MEDG/MRIS); Thouin, Alena (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: Consultation Copies - O. Reg. 206/17 and O. Reg. 429/04

Confidential/Solicitor & Client Privileged

October 4, 2017

Good day, Michael. We are pleased to attach the updated draft proposals for amendments to O. Reg. 429/04 (Adjustments Re: Section 25.33 of the *Electricity Act, 1998*) and O. Reg. 206/17 (General) made under the *Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Act, 2017*. We appreciated the comments you provided to the Ministry and have taken on those that we felt were supportable by the legislation.

Please note: the draft which is ultimately produced by the office of legislative counsel may vary from the attached due to drafting protocols.

Best,

James

James P. H. Rehob
Senior Counsel
Ministry of the Attorney General

Legal Services Branch
MAG Civil Law Division
Ministry of Energy, Ministry of Economic Development and Growth, Ministry of Research, Innovation and Science,
Ministry of Infrastructure, Accessibility Directorate of Ontario
56 Wellesley Street West
Toronto, ON M7A 2E7
Tel: 416-325-6676
Fax: 416-325-1781
james.rehob@ontario.ca

Notice

This communication may be solicitor/client privileged and contain confidential information only intended for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. Any dissemination or use of this information by others than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited. If you have received this message in error please notify the writer and permanently delete the message and all attachments. Thank you.